



LETTER No. L-101-09

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 31535

ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

VIA EMAIL

bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com

November 16, 2009

Ms. Joanna Sofield
Chief Regulatory Officer
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
17th Floor, 333 Dunsmuir Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 5R3

Dear Ms. Sofield:

Re: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
Request to Amend Directive 31 of the
2008 Long-Term Acquisition Plan Decision

The Commission Panel has reviewed the letter dated November 12, 2009 requesting a revised filing date of March 31, 2010 for the guidelines regarding Major Threshold Projects from the originally anticipated January 27, 2010 date for filing.

The Commission Panel has determined that British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority's plan to distribute and discuss a draft set of guidelines with Intervenor and commission staff starting in January and its request to revise the filing date of the guidelines to March 31, 2010 be accepted.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

for: Erica Hamilton

EC/yl

cc: Registered Intervenor
(Via Email: *BCH-2008 LTAP-RI*)